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1/2/2020 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SMH3308Y (55459175235G)
oD
Apr 9 2019 8:00AM
[TAY 10O LI]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

rReva l Reply All ! Mark as Unread ] Print M:Qsage l Delete Messagi[ Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 02/01/2020 16:58 PM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SMH3308Y - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban

Maintained:Fuel tank damage photos? Why labour become 9 days?

[DOCUMENTS SUMMARY ——
| There are no documents.,

htlps:ﬁslngaporemeriman.com!claimsr‘index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmaiI&1useaction=dsp_yiew&mode=1 &iinboxid=1608779&Domainld=11&i0bjld=1...  1/2



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

# e e e,
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 4:40 PM
To: Claims Dept; SUR
Cc: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 3308 Y-DOA: 9/4/2019
Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY MARKING.pdf
Dear Kelvin,

Attach supplementary marking.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 5:58 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 3308 Y-DOA: 9/4/2019

Dear Kelvin,

Please take note vehicle excess $600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 5:02 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 3308 Y-DOA: 9/4/2019

Dear Kelvin,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMH 3308Y (Excess $3600/-).



If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Note: Labour 1 and 6 photo required. Before paint required.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 8:51 AM

To: SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 3308 Y

Dear All,
Kindly advise who is the OIC to follow up repair approval.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Kelvin Khoo

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto,com.sg W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836‘2223

The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable

Email Disclaimer

This email, Including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged

if you have receivad it in error, please notify us Immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system
Please do not copy it or use It for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person Thank you



From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 11 April, 2019 12:37 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 3308 Y

Dear All,
Survey was done today by Adrian, Kindly assist to follow up repair approval.
Attached is the repair estimate , CI ,NRIC ,DRIC for your kind reference.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Kelvin Khoo

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 1995022711

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

_‘

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Email Disclaimer

This amall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system,
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 4:34 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL -SMH 3308Y
Done

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL -SMH 3308Y

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Victor,

For this case is getting supplementary approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 1:57 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL -SMH 3308Y

Hi Veron,
Your finalize estimate?
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:43 AM




To: Koh, Victor-CK
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL -SMH 3308Y

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Victor,
Kindly assist for mandate approval.

1. SMH 3308Y-AIG REF: 55459175238G

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

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 1:59 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Subject: PENDING MAN DATE APPROVAL (2 VEHICLES)

Dear Victor,
Kindly assist for mandate approval.

1. SLJ 1784U-AIG REF: 0434199639SG
2. SMH 3308Y-AIG REF: 5545917523SG

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

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

# ——
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 5:58 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Ce (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

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

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

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

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 3308 Y

Dear All,
Kindly advise who is the OIC to follow up repair approval.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Kelvin Khoo

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 199502271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223 =

Q11D

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable Lt

I N 1 N 0 2002
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Email Disclaimer

This email, Including any attachment, Is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have recaived it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then delete this massage from your system
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

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 199502271wW)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
\ | F - bl ¥,

QeI

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Email Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received It in error, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system,
Please do not copy It ar use It for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



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

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

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

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 199902271W)

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

1



The all-new Audi Q2

Huntaggable

Email Disclaimer

This amall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us Immediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpase, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person, Thank you

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

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 199302271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 59938 p. +65 6836 2223

11D

The all-new Audi Q2

Huntaggable

Email Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it In error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system,
Please do not copy it or use It for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



4/12/2019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is assoclated with :

*SMH3308Y
oD
Apr 9 2019 10:00AM
[TAY JOO LI]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[ Reply | | Reply All || Mark as Unread | Print Message | | Delete Message || Forward | —\
From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 12/04/2019 16:26 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$21021.00) - SMH3308Y - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban

Approved:21021.00:Labour 1 and 6 photo required. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary iterns / labour. B/f paint required.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.

hthsm‘slngapore.meﬁmen‘corm’clalmsflndex.cfm?fusebox=5VCmaIl&fuseaction=dsp_viaw&moda=1&Iinboxid=1466150&IDomalnld=11&IObj!d=12.‘. 12



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 6:07 PM

To: SUR; Claims Dept

Subject: 0OD/5545917523SG / SMH3308Y

Hi All,

Please be inform that we have already waived “Inexperienced Driving Excess” for insured EHNES JOCHEN WALTER.

The final excess amount will be $600.

Thanks & Regards,

Deeban Nadaraja

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services

Deebanalnadaraja.nadaraja@aig.com www.AlG.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



4/12/2019

https:f!singapure.merlmen.conﬁciaimsflndex.cfm‘?fusebox=MTRad1ustar&fusaactiun=dsp_rpts&rptmuda=28.caaeid=a1D?BQ&axtid=300656&ad]cur...

Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCItrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1ss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120

Attn:

Vehicle No

Make

Assignment Date
Date of Inspection
Inspection At

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
12 Apr 2019
Preliminary Advice
: SMH3308Y Accident Date : 09/04/2019
: AUDI A3 Policy No. : 1900007238
: 12/04/2019 Excess : 5$0.00
: 11/04/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :18.00

: PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Remarks

(X))

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

:S$
:S§
:S§
:S$

S§

:S$
:S$
:S$
:S$
:S$

44,509.00
21,021.00

8,097.00
29,118.00

170,000.00
62,545.00

107,455.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

m
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4/12/2019 PARFICNF Rehata Fnnnire
> tiack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 1204F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMH3308Y

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Apr 2019

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: ) A3 CABR!OL_EI' 1.4 TFSICODSTRONIC
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: CZEB49494

Chassis No.: WAUZZZ8V0K1015187
Maximum Power Output: 110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value: $35,340.00

Original Registration Date: ) 18 Jan 2019

First Registration Date: 18 Jan 2019

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $41,476.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 17 Jan 2029

PARF Rebate Amount: $31,107.00

Intended COE Rebate Details -

COE Expiry Date: 17 Jan 2029

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $32,200.00

COE Rebate Amount: $31,438.00

Total Rebate Amount: $62,545.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2019

OK

nups.//vri.ita.gov.sg/ita/vriaction/enquirexebatesyrupiicteroreUereginput/FUNG | IUN_IU=FUSU4UUY | |



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : TAY JOO LI (ZHENG RULI) 0, Vehicle No.
Period of insurance : 18 Jan 2019 To 17 Jan 2021 3

Engine No. :GZF.B49654 B g i - e
Chassis No. 24 FE7 R it s o RS

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model : AUDI A3 CABRIOLET 1.4 TFSI S TRONIC
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,395.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2019
Driver Restriction : NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive* :

&) The Policyhalder
b) Any other person who Is driving on the Policyholder's order or with histher permission
This Policy will indemnify the Policyholder or any authorised driver only if he/she meets the specified age condition

You have 1o pay an additional sum of $3,000 as “Inexpenenced Driver Excess® ("IDR") If You are or Your Authorised Driver (named or unnamed) has less than 2 years’ driving experience

Age Condition : 40 years old and above

Limitation as to use*

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business, .
This Palicy does nol cover use for hire or reward, driving tuition, driving test, racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing, the camiage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or

business or use for any purpose in connection with Motor Trade

= | Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Optional
* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section B of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Cap. 189) and Section 05 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be
Included under these headings

= L IR T N, FET o
Y EXCESS

|
! t | Section 1
I Fire - $0 Own Damage - $600 Theft- $0 Flood Cover - $0

|
| Section 2

| Property Damage - $0

i Windscreen : $100

-

| Named Driver and Excess (where appiicabie)
| TAY JOO LI (ZHENG RULI) - $600 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1.Audl Customer Service Center Add: 55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408609 63662323

For other App Reporting C IG Authorised Rep , please contact our 24-hour accident emergency hotline at +65 6338 6200. Aternatively, you may refer to AlG website www.aig com sg
or AIG 5G Mabile App. Simply search and downioad “"AIG SG" from iTunes or Google Play

i
‘|
|

IMPORTANT NOTES r

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

Mammmmmmmmhcmu |mﬂskmhmmmmdhmwmnmmmmw;m{cw 189), Part IV of

the Road Transport Act. 1987 (Malaysia) and Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks) Rules, 1959 (Malaysia).

0504125277

PREMIUM LEASING -TKC

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUD| GUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE — -
SINGAPORE 158938 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Co. Reg. NG.201008404M | CobyAGHT ROAB AIG Ails Pacfié iniinince Pl Cid |
]
1
|
[
3

AUTHORISED REPRESENTAT‘IXE‘ s s



IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

(whal can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident?

Immediate assistance after an accident . Keep calm and move your car to a safe place

Emergency breakdown service . Do not admit or discuss fault or blame with the other party(ies).

Towing service {accident or non-accident related) . Report the accident to us with your accident vehicle (whether damaged or not)

Advice on Motor Claims procedures via our approved reporting centres or authorised repairers within 24 hours or the

Medical Referral Assistance next working day of the accident

. Submil Writ/Summons/Correspondences from third party(ies) lo AIG
immediately

If no one is injured in the accident:
. You are not required to make any police report
. Record vehicle number, name and address, Insurance company and policy number of the other driver(s) and vehicle(s).
. Collect details (name, address and contact number) of witnesses and/or try to lake photographs of the scene of the accidenl.
. Report the accident to us with your accldent vehicle (whether damaged or not) via our approved reporting centres or authorised repairers within 24 hours or the next
working day of the accident.
If the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

. Report the accident to the police, providing full details of the circ 1 of the accident

. Record vehicle number, name and address, Insurance company and policy number of the other driver(s) and vehicle(s), if applicable.

. Collect details (name, address and contact number) of witnesses andlor try fo take photographs of the scene of the accident

. Report the accident to us with your accident vehicle (whether damaged or not) via our approved reporting centres or authorised repairers within 24 hours or the next wkingJ
day of the accident

.

—\
( LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AlG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.
Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.
Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.
The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entitlement is stated in the Policy.
Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.
Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

basis.
Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

N oo & wn

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm
“The Rental Car Company's Terms & Conditions apply (Le., refundable security deposit, excess liability for the Rental Car, Collision Damage Waiver, elc)

. S
IMPORTANT NOTICE
If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the

Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or permit any
other person to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

J

The Policyholder is further wamed that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy to
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.

100187 3250/AC4/Decal



IDENTITY CARD No. S7188165B {

Hame

EHNES JOCHEN WALTER

Rsce

CAUCASIAN

Date of bintk Sex
14-02-1971 M
Country/Pisce of birt
GERMANY

9295455

A

umcwe. 571881658

Watansiey
GERMAN
" e of tasve

= = - 09-05-2013 ol
APT BLK 204 SERANGODON CENTRAL #0981
SINGAPORE 550204 d

NRIC No: 571881858

Date: 30042018 |

S LT e, U

Ciass 3

NP 42BA

Molor cars with uniaden weight =< with=<7 02 Oct 2018
passengers, exclusive of driver; and other motor

vehicles with unladen weight =<
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MiPA119046063 | Premium Automoblles Pie Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 09/04/2018 11:48
SUBMITTED BY: Tony Foong Chin Fang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repart being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

09/04/2019 11:48
09/04/2019 10:00
PIE EXPRESSWAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMH3308Y

TAY JOO LI
S7521204F
JEHNES@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-83161129
OTHERS-83161129

AUDI
A3 CABRIOLET 1.4 TFSI| S TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1900007238

EHNES JOCHEN WALTER
S7188165B

14/02/1971

INDOOR

02/10/2018

0 YEAR AND 6 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87220114

NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 36



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 204 SERANGOON CENTRAL #09-106

550204
NO
SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: . TAY JOO LI
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

| WAS DRIVING ON THE EXPRESSWAY (LEFT LANE) WHEN THE VEHICLES IN FRONT OF ME SUDDENLY SLOWED
DOWN A LOT. AS | HAD BEEN CONSIDERING TO SWITCH LANES BEFORE | HAD SEE THAT THERE WAS SOME SPACE
TO EVADE THE CAR IN FRONT SO | STARTED MOVING TO THE NEXT LANE. HOWEVER WHEN | CHECKED AGAIN, THE
BUS WAS APPROACHING FAST. SO | WENT BACK BUT SINCE | WAS ALSO BREAKING HARD, | DID NOT MAKE IT BACK
TO MY LANE COMPLETELY. ALSO | TRIED TO AVOID HITTING THE CAR IN FRONT DIRECTLY TO AVOID INJURIES. IN
THE END | BARELY TOUCHED THE CAR IN FRONT , SJN 4316 X, RESULTING IN MINOR DAMAGES, BUT THE BUS WAS

NOT ABLE TO BREAK IN TIME OR MOVE TO THE RIGHT TO AVOID HITTING MY CAR. BUS REG NO: PC 4573 G.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

PC4573G

BUS

Page 2 of 36



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SJUN4316X
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 36



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

A- SMH 2208 Y
L~ YO WsT2 ¢
- SENU3LL X

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

[ e s Jﬂg;,f gu fhe cx cecy way {/ff/(we) whee (le

f‘['jl

Mﬁi&uﬂg& [l {¢ ;w:ff{ (dueey f)(’/e’rt" /}ll/
(eew Lhal there was (owe c,glrp toerale fhe cdv i (}i;ﬂ'

s¢ (s lav led moyvy v e we However when dched
#Mﬁ:ﬁj—,w ot il
bol siuce | wac #lso brcobing Thavd (did yot make (1 boc

| (aue (mfré/ea/r‘ dlcg /(I’N’/l‘a’
cav n Jvgnlt divedly #
\tovibad the car (it fugul [SIN MX) resel(ting 1o wrnpr

_Lg_e;f'(, 6(‘/, f/F é ‘ f/f' fo bi't"’ﬂ( /e frmf’
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ne  PC4€736)

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are tiue in every respect.

o Lt s (&

Polcyhelder’'s Signature Dpffes's Signature R porting Centee "mewl’t Signature
Dawe & Time {17 draver iy mot the potryholter) hame \4‘;\\ '\ru:
Date & Time NRIC/FIN No ¥ K-}Lnlb "
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

PORTANT NOTI

Please report correetly the detiils of the accident 1o speed up the taims proceis

This Farm must be ompleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driy 4

infarmation provided must be as truthful snd accurate as pessible Any wilful P o1 withholding of material
tacts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comparues 1 not sn pdmission ol policy labilty on the part of the insurance
LOMPAned

Police for investigation

e TEICITEO 1O ¥

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Amdﬂw(m;wnmmmmmmmrmtuhamnmmamummamm
Intetested parties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the msuters, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and ta copies of
the report being made avaiiable atoresad

- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
Tunderstand, acknowiedpe agree and consent that

(s}

()
(e}
(d)

(e

My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Associstion of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information 1o all insures(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurerls) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o a3 the “Insurers”), the insurers’ liwyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police). for the purpose(s)
of
1) processing. handling and/or deating with my daims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the dlaims;

(i) Investigating the accident and/or my elaims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquines by me;

() administering my dlaims [including the malling of correspondence, Statements, Invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certam personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well &3 6n the

extemnal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handling snd/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes’)

all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this actident and the Insurers’ lawyrrs/law fiems, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers ar
mnmahmvhwml.mmhmduMdehlmmmoftﬂemrmm

my Persanal Information will alsc be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection.
Investigation and management in present snd all future claims.

the information so collected under (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

1] Yo ull insurers and/or any othir third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencios as reasonably requited for the purposes stated, or

() for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or cowrt orders

7(’6/{(!( _[/L"LM'S o

Folryholder « mumf ?"s Signature Reporting Centre Pertonnel's Sgnature
Date & Time driver is not the poicyholder] Name hﬂ‘ub’\ u.\'\u.
Oate & Time NRACSHIN Mo ('hi{,t‘lOlF
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sqg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0460/2019/DY/GW
Date : 9-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms, Tay Joo Li
Address Blk 204 Serangoon Central
#09-106
Singapore 550204
Telephone HP +65 83161129
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1900007238
Vehicle No SMH 3308 Y
Model Code Audi A3 Cabriolet 1.4 TFS
Model / Year Jan-19
Engine No CZE 849494
Chassis No WAUZZZ8V0K1015187
Mileage 3884
Date In 9-Apr-19
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date
Place of Accident

S-Apr-19
PIE Expressway



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMH 3308 Y

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident. s/n AIG

2 To carry out first measurement test on car o-liner. s/n $ 800.00
To remove and reinstall front wire harness for

3 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and s/n S 360.00
headlight washer assy.
To remove and reinstall rear wire harness, relay,

4 fus_e boxes, audio equipment, rhs rear windowand _, = 1,600.00
lifting mechanism, rhs trims, lugagge
compartment trims.

S5 Toremove and reinstall rear parking aid. s/n §  280.00 -
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,040.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMH 3308 Y

S/N

Nature of Jobs

10

To remove and reinstall convertible top, complete
with frame, hydraulic system assy, storage box,
etc.

To remove and reinstall exhaust system and rear
suspension assembly. Renew accordingly.

To remove and reinstall fuel tank assy.
To set up vehicle on car-o-liner for repair.

To remove front bumper, rear bumpers and rear
lid assy. Cut out and reweld rhs rear fender, rhs
inner wheel housing and rhs rear fender bottom
plate. Renew front bumper and rear bumper.
Trnasfer old fittings and align to position.
Reinstall all parts removed.

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

s/n

s/n

s/n

s/n

Estimated
Charges
$ 1.800.00 ¥
S 2,400.00 -

f-.-. !-‘fl
$  600.00 -
$ 1,800.00 & [

"-,'__-_H:I Wy

S B,400:60 2 NS
$ 15,000.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated
S/N MNature of Jobs Charges
Fo-remove and reinstall exhaust system and rear_ :
7 suspensionassembly. Renew accordingty. ¥/n 3 2;400:00 K
8 -Toremeve and reinstall fuel tank assy. _~ s/n S 600:00 X
7 / o
To respray front bumper, rear bumper, rhs rear
fender, rhs inner wheel hdusing, rhs rear fender / ; 3300 -2
11 bottom plate, rhs sill panel, door entrance, end S S,B/,D'D’.DD
panelling and petrol cover. To carry out joint sealer {
works and stone chip treatrment.
12 To renew rhs rear rim and tyre. To carry out wheel ER B 280.00 // v
alignment.
13 To carry out diagnostic check. s/m § 192.00 ~
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 27,312.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
ial L . SMH 3308Y
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER #-"-‘-?-L o $ 1,667.00 -+
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS s 170.00
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH | A+ .. 5 31.00 ~
4  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER 5 133.00 -
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE | 5 445.00.4
6  FRONTBUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT -LH 3 445,00}
7 FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM-LH 5 135.00 4
8  FRONT ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 5 34.00
9  RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,176.00
10  RADIATOR GRILLE- CLOSING ELEMENT N 5 158.00 |
11  FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH ps 5 171,00 +
12 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE S 157.00 -
13 FRONT BUMPER COVER 3 111.00 /
14  FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM 3 660,00 /
1S LED HEADLIGHT-LH s 5,458,00 *
16  STICKER FOR AIR CONDITION 5 6.00 ¥
17 SIGN 'CAUTION' 3 12.00
18 REARFENDER-RH <71t TJL,J. S 1,938.00 - |550 WL
19 REAR WHEEL HOUSING INNER PART-RH Pisl.i] $ 651.00 « 53¢ ML
20 FUELFILLERFLAP »d s, T » 3 121.00 ¥ kb
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 13,675.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 3308 Y

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

i TEETIORIL HiR o e eeagst s groo + GlsE

22 REARBUMPER sl 4 s  1,567.00 — 153 k

23 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS /4 5 175.00

24  REAR BUMPERSPOILER * s 193,00

25  REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER=LH/RH . 2 5 6200 3¢ O

26  REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH ﬁmr‘ 25 26007 15 11444

27 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM #~€ - 28 49.00 £

28 REARREFLECTORLIGHT-RH M€ <™ 5 23.00 4

29  LED TAIL LIGHT -RH cmal 5 705.00 ~ StH

30 LEDTAILLIGHTTRIM-RH (leelfe d 5 27.007 ‘«f

31 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH #—)< 5 s4.00 = “1E

32 REARSENSOR INNER /OUTER »c = ;S 415.00

33 REARSENSORSEALRING  mw—ems NEC L 14.00 4 . (EHE

34 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIM-RH &4 = 1 B4B.00

35 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH +oce 5 223.00 II 1“7 HC

36 REARWHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH S 4800 Wl
. 37  REARSUSPENSION FRAME-RH ~ Bet s 132500 ke

38 REAR SUSPENSION FRAME MOUNTING-LH/RH A—¢@ 2 5 32007 25

39  REARTRACKROD-RH ek 26 166.007 Bl

40  REARSTABILIZER BAREND LINK-RH At Maa 5 69.007 X

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 5,904.00




Premium Automobiles

5S Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 3308 Y
S/N  Parts Description SWKS
41  REARSUSPENSION BRACKET-RH WA s 125.00 ° Wk
42 REAR AXLE GUIDE-RH Bk 5 386,00 > %
43 REARCONTROLARM-RHLOWER ‘Bed" 5 249,00 @ 1HRRe
44 REARCONTROLARM-RHUPPER BN 5 246.00 = I96%e
45  REAR WHEEL BEARING HOUSING-RH D~ 5 625.00 7 "S5k
46  REAR WHEEL BEARING WITH ASSEMBLY-RH 'Sb-’}"" 5 384,00 | SoteaD
47  REARSTONECHIP GUARD-RH  ghen 5 B.00 «~ =HC
48  REAR GASSHOCK ABSORBER-RH  feadr s 235,00 " IEAke
49  REAR GAS SHOCK ABSORBER BEARING-RH UPPER N ¢ gg.00  FMSE
50  STONE CHIP GUARD FOR WISHBONE M M 5 goo = A
§1  REAR SUSPENSION STOPPER-RH Nt Niw 5 s6.00 7 %
52  REARALUMINIUMRIM-RH Okt s esaige 2 S
53  FRONT NUMPER PLATE NO. M m i 'S 40.00%
54  ACRYLIC SEALANT S/IN S 180.00 — &
55 CAVITY WAX SIN $ 140.00 — [
56  STONE CHIP e SIN § 180,00« |
57  METAL FILLER POWDER SN § 28000 =
58  REARTYRE-RH ponifoced 18c < be
59  SUNDRIES New 3 1,500.00 - 'SE30
TOTAL SPARE PARTS ! $ 17,197.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . S 27,312.00
GRAND TOTAL - s 4450000 W9, 69590
All charges are not inclusive of CST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett
I,{at-'u



Premium Automobiles R
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 » To resut Yot 4011
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 r . — e L
Telefax i Sutyec £ linal pprcvs
Name s Ada -
Surveyed Date : u.JHII-L,_K?
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost :
Liability :
Remarks ! AN th(me 19 Dann
/ /
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference - PA/OD/0460/2019/DY/IGW
Date ¢ 9-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Ms. Tay Joo Li
Address 1 Blk 204 Serangoon Central
#09-106
Singapore 550204
Telephone :  HP +6583161129
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1900007238
Vehicle No - SMH 3308Y
Model Code 1 Audi A3 Cabriolet 1.4 TFS
Model / Year : Jan-19
Engine No :  CZE 849494
Chassis No i WAUZZZ8V0K1015187
Mileage : 3884
Date In : 9-Apr-19
Liability ro-
Excess Cost B =
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 9-Apr-18

Place of Accident :  PIE Expressway



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMH 3308 Y

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident. s/n AlG
2 To carry out first measurement test on car o-liner. sin § 800.00 NA

To remove and reinstall front wire harness for
3 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and sih $ 360.00 3
headlight washer assy.

To remove and reinstall rear wire harness, relay, fuse
4 Dboxes, audio equipment, rhs rear window and lifting sin  $ 160000 $
mechanism, rhs trims, lugagge compartment trims.

5 To remove and reinstall rear parking aid. sih  $ 280.00 $

360.00

1,600.00

280.00

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . 3,040.00 §

2,240.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086399
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMH 3308 Y

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
c/f 2,240.00
6 To remove anc.i reinstall convertible top, complete with & 1,800.00 1,800.00
frame, hydraulic system assy, storage box, etc.
- To remove and reinstall exhaust systgm and rear S 2,400.00 2,400.00
suspension assembly. Renew accordingly.
8 To remove and reinstall fuel tank assy. s/n 600.00 600.00
9 To set up vehicle on car-o-liner for repair. s/n 1,800.00 1,200.00
(C/BENCH)
To remove front bumper, rear bumpers and rear lid
assy. Cut out and reweld rhs rear fender, rhs inner
10 wheel housing and rhs rear fender bottom plate. 8,400.00 4500.00
Renew front bumper and rear bumper. Trnasfer old
fittings and align to position. Reinstall all parts
removed. (2days added for wheelhouse and bottom plate)
SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 15,000.00 12,740.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMH 3308 Y

Estimated
S/IN Nature of Jobs Charges
c/f $ 12,740.00
7 To remove and reinstall exhaust systgm and rear s/n 2.400.00 REPEATED
suspension assembly. Renew accordingly.
8 To remove and reinstall fuel tank assy. s/n 600.00 REPEATED
To respray front bumper, rear bumper, rhs rear
fender, rhs inner wheel housing, rhs rear fender
11 bottom plate, rhs sill panel, door entranc_e: end 5800.00 § 3,850.00
panelling and petrol cover. To carry out joint sealer
works and stone chip treatrment. (Include wheelhouse,
bottom plate and boot floor added $550.00)
12 TQ renew rhs rear rim and tyre. To carry out wheel s/n 28000 § 280.00
alignment. -
13 To carry out diagnostic check. s/n 192.00 $§ 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 27,312.00 $§ 17,062.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 3308 Y

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 1,667.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 170.00
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH $ 31.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER $ 133.00
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE 3 445.00
6 FRONTBUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT -LH $ 445.00
7  FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM-LH $ 135.00
8 FRONT ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH $ 34.00
9 RADIATOR GRILLE $ 1,176.00
10 RADIATOR GRILLE- CLOSING ELEMENT $ 158.00
1 FRONT AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH $ 171.00
12 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 157.00
13 FRONT BUMPER COVER 3 111.00
14 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM $ 660.00
15 LED HEADLIGHT-LH $ 5,458.00
16 STICKER FOR AIR CONDITION $ 6.00
17 SIGN 'CAUTION' $ 12.00
18 REAR FENDER-RH $ 1,938.00 § 1,550.40
19 REAR WHEEL HOUSING INNER PART-RH $ 651.00 $ 520.40
20 FUEL FILLER FLAP $ 121.00 $§ 96.80
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 13,679.00 $ 2,167.60




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 3308 Y

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

c/f $ 2,167.60

21 INSERT FOR FUEL FILLER CAP 3 81.00 $§ 64.56

22 REAR BUMPER $ 1,567.00 $§ 1,253.60

23 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 175.00

24 REAR BUMPER SPOILER $ 193.00

25 REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER=LH/RH 2 9 62.00 $§ 27.12

26 REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH 295 26.00 § 11.44

27 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM 28 49.00

28 REAR REFLECTOR LIGHT-RH $ 23.00

29 LED TAIL LIGHT -RH 3 705.00 $§ 564.00

30 LED TAIL LIGHT TRIM-RH $ 27.00 % 21.52

31 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH $ 5400 $ 47.84

32 REAR SENSOR INNER /OUTER 2 3 415.00

33 REAR SENSOR SEAL RING 4 $ 14.00 $ 8.96

34 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIM-RH 3 648.00

35 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH $ 223.00 $§ 178.40

36 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH § 48.00 $§ 41.20

37 REAR SUSPENSION FRAME-RH $ 1,325.00 § 1,060.00

38 REAR SUSPENSION FRAME MOUNTING-LH/RH 2 % 32.00 $§ 25.44

39 REAR TRACK ROD-RH 2% 168.00 $ 134.40

40 REAR STABILIZER BAR END LINK-RH $ 69.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 5,904.00 § 5,606.08




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 3308 Y

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
c/f $ 5,606.08
41 REAR SUSPENSION BRACKET-RH $ 125.00 $ 99.60
42 REAR AXLE GUIDE-RH $ 386.00 $§ 308.00
43 REAR CONTROL ARM-RH LOWER $ 24900 3 198.80
44 REAR CONTROL ARM-RH UPPER $ 246.00 $ 196.80
45 REAR WHEEL BEARING HOUSING-RH $ 625.00 $§ 529.60
46 REAR WHEEL BEARING WITH ASSEMBLY-RH 384.00 $§ 306.80
47 REAR STONE CHIP GUARD-RH $ 8.00 $§ 6.40
48 REAR GAS SHOCK ABSORBER-RH $ 235.00 $§ 187.60
49 REAR GAS SHOCK ABSORBER BEARING-RH UPPER $ 89.00 § 74.56
50 STONE CHIP GUARD FOR WISHBONE $ 8.00
51 REAR SUSPENSION STOPPER-RH $ 56.00
52 REAR ALUMINIUM RIM-RH $ 658.00 § 526.00
53 FRONT NUMPER PLATE NO. S/N $ 40.00
54 ACRYLIC SEALANT SIN § 180.00 § 180.00
55 CAVITY WAX SIN § 140.00 § 140.00
56 STONE CHIP SIN § 180.00 $ 180.00
57 METAL FILLER POWDER SIN § 280.00 $§ 280.00
58 REAR TYRE-RH $ 260.00 $§ 260.00
59 SUPPLEMENTARY § 5186.90 $§ 4,146.64
61 SUNDRIES $ 1,500.00 $ 363.20
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 2264390 $§ 13,590.08
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 27,312.00 $§ 17,062.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 49,955.90 § 30,652.08

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

CST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/0460/2019/DY/CW

78 Shenton Way Date 7-May-19

#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Kee Siang

Singapore 079120 Pages 1af1

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept ~ Regn No SMH 3308 ¥

Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A3 Cabriolet 1.4 TFS

Quantity Description  Unit Price Amount

Parts

1 Wheel Epuul.ernw-f . S 32.00 “*%
2 Vent Trim € o 3. 5 6400 o€ E&
3 Thrattle Control Element 1"“\ a’ S 69.00 u Wi
4 Brake Disc s ¢ 5 130.00 (<
5 Brake Caliper Housing Cllk 7 5 394,00 =I5-0¢C
B Brake Caliper Servomotor § el s 1,001.00 HLC-=
7 BrakePads (Ar ~— S 139.00 I 2«
B Brake Caliper Carrier @ s 154.00 113-BL
9 Brake Caliper Cover Plate fA4 « s §9.00 W1
10  Gulde Bushes aes" 5 36.00 X%
11 Guide Pin A~ «~ s 118.00 ' -1
12 Brake Hose bt~ 3 49.00 2 .cuf

GRANDTOTAL  § 2,245.00

Far Pfernlurl* Auytomabiles Pte Ltd
|'|

Authonsed Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408589
Tel 63862323 Fax 6B41 1183

Email Nora khaifpramiumauto com 89 / claimsffpremiumguto com sg

Supplementary Estimate
GST Reg No_ 18-G802271-W .
!lIGAthlciﬂ:ltmnmPuLu Estimate No. PANCCHOMB/20 18D YIGW
78 Shenton Way Date T-May- 1§
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Fee Sang
|5ingmut]?ﬂ‘lzﬂ Pages 10l
|Attn; Mr. Adnan Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn Na SMH 3308 ¥
‘Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Madel No Audi A3 Cabrilet 14 TFS
Quantity Description Unit Price Amount
. Pans
| 1 Wheel Spoller buckded ] 3200 | 8 2504
2 Vent Tnm cracked £ 6400 | £ B84
| 3 |Throttle Control Element damaged $ 6900 ¢ 54.48
4 Brake Disc cracked S 13000 | £ 101.80
| 5  |Brake Caliper Housing cracked s 30400 1520
B Brake Caliper Servomotor scratched $ 1.001.00 | £ 200.80
7 Brake Pags cracked ] 132.00 | ¢ 111.20
8 Brake Callper Carrier cracked s 15400 | ¥ 12280
g Brake Caliper Cover Plate e $ 5800 & 712
10 Gulde Bushes nec 1 3600 & 28.80
| 11 Guide Pin nec $ 11800 | £ 84 40
12 |Breke Hose bent $ 4000 | & 904
13 |Brake line bent 5 128,00 | § 10240
14  |Fueltank damaged $ 239600 | 8 1,518.80
15 |Biack protective piate damaged s B780 |8 7024
16 |Brake flud nec s 2010 | 8 2339
17  |Bottom piate RHS awtorted s 178.00 | & 14240
18 |2kfoam nec H 12300 | & 68 40
[
GRAND TOTAL $ 518690 ¢ 4,146.64
For Premium Automabiles Ple Lid



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles X

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate
GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W B =
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/0460/2019/DYIGW |
78 Shenton Way Date 7-May-19 '
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Kee Siang
‘Singapore 079120 Pages 10f1 |
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SMH 3308 Y |
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A3 Cabriolet 1.4 TFS |
| Quantity Description UnitPrice = Amount ‘
Parts
1 Wheel Spoiler  Buc $ 3200 § 25.04
2 VentTrim & $ 64.00 § 50.64
3 |Throttle Control Element dﬂ“?‘ $ 69.00 § 54.48
a Brake Disc Cl& ‘ $ 130.00 $§ 103.60 |
5 Brake Caliper Housing <4 s 3%4.00 $ 315.20
6  |Brake Caliper Servomotor ScR '8 1,001.00 ' § 800.80
7 Brake Pads  (¥q ‘ $ 139.00 § 111.20
8  |Brake Caliper Carrier (% $ 15400 $ 122.80
9  |Brake Caliper Cover Plate b¥ '$ 50.00 $ 47.12
10  |Guide Bushes $ 36.00 § 28.80
11  |GuidePin W $ 11800 § 94.40
$ 4900 $§ 39.04

12 Brake Hose

GRAND TOTAL $ 5186.90 § 4,146.64

For Premium Automobiles Ptz Ltd

[ Tagded on pants |

Authorised Signature



